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Dear LavidyJiz snd Howrd, re slides ssd six 11/25/76

‘ble worning I wemt over ths slidss wit. which I returmed, Thio a¢t ze to lookisg
and thinkiag more. I have uuch £11r I did sot teke out with oe, #ill eald motiom.

However, after a seurch, 1 can't fisd [T

dsd I thisk that 4f I retormed from out there with all I took im some Cases what I
have does uot apear to be uy origdnale, Careful as your tochelelas was atl wecumbomed
uhutommmﬂnm&rahrms.idomtmm the mistake is hia. 1
thisk there zay have been a plzas zocewhbare sfter hn lab,

Hy Alyes slides were zade from a 16ou resl Josl Fulser stole. There weve two
cassetton of ‘Sems made fpou the original. “ine wre isvonplete. These originals cua be
ideatified by their sumbe:-s ant the date of 1968 starped om them. I did mot get a set
of the coples wade out there of these, If awyome has these origiuale ['d ap-reciate them.
The coplss pmade there cannot bear these ideatifications.

The sequeace of the Altgeas, Usvald with t.e sairt asd Lovelady 1 the veal ome
is mot origlaals. fiase were ia cardboard with the possibls exesations of the soler oma
of the real short takes by CBS. If I took the Murtin frame -ith me I do mot mow huve it.

Copiss muade there -aa Le iduatified by the holders.

I've loaned these out so oftean there is no way of kaouirg whother they were all I'd
eade. [ do a0t hsve all 1 recall makimg,

What Iretursed with fucludes mo duplicates @0 * know I was Bot given a set of thome
your lab made. 1've gome over every one, My I hsve are replacements of my origizals.

After golag over thwse I atertsd svarchiug here. There ia more them th ususl cou—
fusoa in my office becuuse I1a al d%ion %o the stacks of usfilad I'm tryiag %o arrangs it
ior more effeciency. If as I do this I coze accross more 1'11 make a sesgrate accurulae
tion of them, Thers wao oae 3luce -here I geserally ispt filn, whers it is cooler and
has a more ~ven year-round tempermturs, There I fousd some old slides that st some tinme
Jou nay waat to cosy. Thess include 3%u mot mede iateo slides but nst all of thate tes
Urlsans asd  eaphia.

I aleo have many 28411 sose of widch I'1L ﬁ?t to nake iato wlides aad you also
will, In soze cames it fu 35, some reflex, pome “olarcid amd some ‘imox-size.

Bud wlso bus slides you uight want to try 10 borrow oF ask Mus to have duplicated
for you. iids iacludes soce of my flels bat I do aot know what beasune I va: mot vatching
bds whes e copled, Poolish me!

Gary Schoener also has some, including what + Bavs thel hs nad made [ros film I got.
He has wone of his own slidee but I do mot kmow what. He hus swle 2p earusnces.

1 have not inventoried zy motiou footage. % ie regular 8, 16 end at lesst 1 35,
The latter im made from a bootleg Zawnuder with the idem of sakins inddvidual clides {rom
it. I recall the Yoha Jartin (N.0, arcest) footage, the remaiaiag WDST footage which is
under restrictiom: 5 whieh I agreed asd as good a Xsms spruder yriat as there is. Grodem
did his work originally for ze aud watil he got ambitious under my direction, Yhen I got
hin into slowing the zotlon and he dlc 1% successfully he gave me whkat he began «ith, and
this only. de did wot give me a wlowed-sotion primt but he did Lleme.

I do not :aow what L]0 has ome slidesm aamve {ros the list of wiat they zeoll,

Onky a fer of my [i.0. 3ix are on slides, Thoge are sels fros sy ous 7Hme hegutives.
1 protably kave better atills. I Bave stills of sbout all ia the Garriscm casserols sad
sowe I took, meaming srimts, Probably a real search would turm mors upe [ fouad soaw of
the “ing locsle, Bot a good werdal ome, thoughe

Hex: sage Jeffarent subject.
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SEETERTR

Xomcxen of nevw rsoords,

Tousrrow Yim 1 o plek up tae mext 500 Sag pages froa th o FEI, L. will thea have
tholm xervxed. Ho will Lavp ocas of those Xeroxes aad I will get the sot frow tie FBI aad
oms o the Xeroxes Yim had made. 1'11 use it, the laiter, as a woridng set. 1'm keoming
what the FBI sus-lles fatact an we et 1%, for archdval use asad possible court meed.

Pareathetically and :dthout exslanations mow, I suagect there is soms dirty-worx imvole
ved in this release. If thare are amy news stories in the pap-rs you see “im or I would
agpreclate corien, If thers in such use, 1 LAlieys 1% is-mossible, muybe xot the Tirst day.

If Jin had tise to pick 4t up i now have all six Boxes of the 1975-6 release,
calied 1975 calye The:s zay be & few 1972~3 records I do 2ol have. whea I work my way
down the atacks 1'1ll see. If I'm misslig any I'1l kuve themd copied for mes

What thiz ceass is that 1'11 have 1004 of the originally-withheld records of the
Tomdgaion, the F3I aud the CIA, 1 2130 have othe: CIA records that few if aur others
have. These are all that sre availsble on misd-bendimg, ‘ehavior modification ead drugs
in pessral, Ou= set was lesked by a Comgresaional committes. It fzcludes pagoun of the
Inspector Yenwral's raport.

Aside fro- all this !ifa, staff,

I've agod ny owa 2ot eitensive fumds for all byt the &ag stulf and for 2 litile
of thats I gave Yim the howorarcum less expemses. e has wsed 1t %o set up o ssparate
acoonnt, Sc kow deeided to do it ia fhe fore of a trust fusd or sccouat oa widch he can
drax. This meass that evem if Be has to draw on it for other FULA/PA or relatsd court
coats and even 1f there in what I mpact, dslay by the DJ 1s actiag um our request for
& reniasion of all costa, for a period of sowe wseis wo ifute 20 (luamcial biad in obtsine
ing Zhere hing recorde as they wr zade avellable to vge There will not, thua, be may
delays from imability to suy for a while, Tids will end 29 socn as e starts taking
deponitions 4n the szretre/MAA cacu,

This does mot sean we do not mead supsort as sdoz as It might be available, if
it ise wuite the o»pocite.

T've sent ths uaedited chapters of The hing Comsmiracies to a literary apent. ile
13t 1% asd pluced 1t with am outfit that specializes inm the semsational cray. If they
ehpuld o for it and provide a deceat advamce I 411 uce it for a research sa-igtant if
I oan find oae. The oue persoa i've apoiua to has declded to got ou wit: hic life, We
could hav. used hdm ic JOLli work, Y+ had colioege tralndng in oriminelistice and a little
28 2 puvlic defeader’s investigator., I candt l:ian oo hium, eszeclally whea i do wot have
the advenne to wave ander Ris sose.Ta® 1 hwope Be'll changs hils niade

i ht belore last I was called by the Wash. Pest's investigative reworter, iom
ssscler, e admited that the siory un the wllegsd -oover Hewd le u Lfake slory, oaw
ol' W dck hw suys they are mot smow jroude It Lo based on the CJ 130U I sent you, Le
@le0 kaww aboul the soiuallty from D984, which 1 w150 svate That was pudlisike: by the
Cosmiswion as CE19952, w he also by then imew,

As of now There is m0 reavos to expect good froc the “ouse committes. Thiz bad
BeWs can walt.

Zast,




